



PROFILE

I'm a project manager with 10+ years of experience in software development and recently i'm AI certified by IBM, spend my last decade working on many of enterprise level softwares solutions

To view my CV in more interactive way please visit my website IBaraka.com

Islam Baraka

Project Manager, Technical Lead

+201155776634

Islam.baraka.90@gmail.com

Ibaraka.com

SKILLS

Project management

Scurm Master

Leadership

Time management

Problem Solving and Logical Thinking

Software Development

Technical skills

TDD
BDD
OOP
AI and cognitive computing
Algorithm design
Design patterns
Database Design
Sourcecode management (git)
Mobile development
Cloud computing

Programming languages

Pyhton
PHP
Node.js
Dart

EXPERIENCE

PROJECT MANAGER TECHNICAL LEAD (NOV. 2016 - PRESENT)

MACBER-EG - Cairo, Egypt

Working on Project management task set the scope of the project, handling stakeholders, developing team members and coach them for technical skills and provide training for Agile methodologies increasing their productivity and provide a technical support internally for the team

CTO (2014 - 2016)

SADACODE - Cairo, Egypt

Establish the company's technical vision and leads all aspects of the company's technological development.

Directs the company's strategic direction, development and future growth.

Works in a consultative fashion with other department heads, such as marketing, production and operations as an advisor of technologies that may improve their efficiency and effectiveness.

SENIOR DEVELOPER (2010 - 2014)

LIGHTCREATIVE - Cairo, Egypt

Software Design, Software Debugging, Software Development Fundamentals, C++, Software Documentation, Software Testing, Software Maintenance, Software Algorithm Design, Software Performance Tuning, Software Architecture, Coaching

WEB DEVELOPER (2007)

YALDESIGN – Alexandria, Egypt

as a web developer the main responsibilities was to develop and co-work on a tickets system for the company

gained a fair experience at working on servers administrator as Linux system admin

Languages

Arabic
English

Badges

Please check my Cerdly profile for all of my verified badges at this

[Link](#)



EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE (2013)

AIN SHAMS ACADEMY- City, Country

Computer Information Systems focuses on the business and solutions-based applications of various computer systems courses in networks, systems, and database administration, along with some business analysis and support training classes.

CERTIFICATES

GOOGLE PROJECT MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION

GOOGLE

Course Certificates Completed

- Project Execution: Running the Project
- Agile Project Management
- Project Initiation: Starting a Successful Project
- Project Planning: Putting It All Together
- Capstone: Applying Project Management in the Real World
- Foundations of Project Management

[Certification link](#)

IBM APPLIED AI - SPECIALIZATION

IBM

Course Certificates Completed

- Python for Data Science, AI & Development
- Getting Started with AI using IBM Watson
- Building AI Applications with Watson APIs
- Introduction to Artificial Intelligence (AI)
- Building AI Powered Chatbots Without Programming
- Python Project for AI & Application Development

[Certification link](#)

BECOME A SOFTWARE PROJECT MANAGER – LEARN PATH

LINKEDIN

Top skills covered

Agile Project Management, Jira, Kanban, Agile Application Development, Lean Projects, Scrum, Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC), DevOps

[Certification link](#)

BECOME AN AGILE PROJECT MANAGER – LEARN PATH

LINKEDIN

Top skills covered

Agile Project Management, Microsoft Project, Project Management

[Certification link](#)

MASTER AGILE SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT – LEARN PATH

LINKEDIN

Top skills covered

Agile Project Management, Agile & Waterfall Methodologies, Agile Application Development, Lean Management, Scrum, DevOps, Agile Methodologies

[Certification link](#)